MEDICAID SERVICES MANUAL
TRANSMITTAL LETTER

November 30, 2020

TO: CUSTODIANS OF MEDICAID SERVICES MANUAL

FROM: JESSICA KEMMERER, HIPAA PRIVACY AND CIVIL RIGHTS
OFFICER

SUBJECT: MEDICAID SERVICES MANUAL CHANGES

CHAPTER 3900 - HOME AND COMMUNITY-BASED WAIVER
(HCBW) FOR ASSISTED LIVING

BACKGROUND AND EXPLANATION

Medicaid Services Manual (MSM) Chapter 3900, Home and Community-Based Waiver (HCBW)
for Assisted Living. The Assisted Living Waiver expired 6/30/14 and was combined with the Frail
Elderly (FE) Waiver effective 7/1/2014. The services will be moved to MSM Chapter 2200 Home
and Community Based Services (HCBS) Waiver for the Frail Elderly.

Entities Financially Affected: None

Financial Impact on Local Government: None

These changes are effective February 1, 2021.

| MATERIAL TRANSMITTED || MATERIAL SUPERSEDED
MTL OL MTL 29/10, 30/11, 18/12
CHAPTER 3900 - HOME AND CHAPTER 3900 - HOME AND
COMMUNITY-BASED WAIVER (HCBW)  COMMUNITY-BASED WAIVER (HCBW)
FOR ASSISTED LIVING FOR ASSISTED LIVING

Background and Explanation of Policy
Manual Section Section Title Changes, Clarifications and Updates

3900 Entire Chapter This MSM 3900 has been obsoleted.
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